
Transportation Disadvantaged Local Coordinating Board (TDLCB) Meeting 
Marion County Growth Services Training Room
2710 E. Silver Springs Blvd., Ocala, FL 34470 

March 17th, 2022 
10:00 AM 

AGENDA 

1. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL

2. PLEDGE OF ALLIGENCE

3. PROOF OF PUBLICATION

4. PRESENTATIONS
A. New members

1. Introduction of new Board members - Page 3

5. ACTION ITEMS
A. Annual CTC Evaluation - Page 8

6. DISCUSSION ITEMS
A. Election of new Grievance sub-committee members (5

members)

7. CONSENT AGENDA
A. Minutes December Meeting - Page 265

8. DISCUSSION ITEMS
A. Upcoming Workshop Highlights - Page 271

9. COMMENTS BY TDLCB MEMBERS

10. COMMENTS BY TPO STAFF
Meeting Location:  2710 E. Silver Springs Blvd. - Training Room 

11. COMMENTS BY TRANSPORTATION COORDINATOR (CTC)

Shakayla.Irby
Highlight

Shakayla.Irby
Highlight



12. PUBLIC COMMENT (Limited to 2 minutes)

13. ADJOURNMENT

All meetings are open to the public, the TPO does not discriminate on the basis of race, color, national origin, sex, age, religion, disability and family 
status. Anyone requiring special assistance under the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA), or requiring language assistance (free of charge) should 
contact Liz Mitchell, Title VI/Nondiscrimination Coordinator at (352) 438-2634 or liz.mitchell@marioncountyfl.org forty-eight (48) hours in advance, 
so proper accommodations can be made. 

Pursuant to Chapter 286.0105, Florida Statutes, please be advised that if any person wishes to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to 
any matter considered at the above meeting, they will need a record of the proceedings, and that, for such purpose, they may need to ensure that a 
verbatim record of the proceedings is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence upon which the appeal is to be based. 

The next regular meeting of the Ocala Marion Transportation Disadvantaged Local Coordinating Board will be held on 
June 16, 2022. 



TO: TDLCB Board Members 

FROM: Liz Mitchell, Grants Coordinator/Fiscal Planner 

RE:    New Board Members 

Summary 

The TDLCB has replaced some vacant positions on the Board as well as solicited an 
additional agency to have representation present at the meetings. 

Attachment(s) 

New Members Bio’s 

Action Requested 

    None needed – content informative    

Any additional comments and/or suggestions please contact Liz Mitchell, 
liz.mitchell@marionfl.org. 

A transportation system that supports growth, mobility, and safety through leadership and planning 
Marion County • City of Bel leview • City of Dunnellon • City of Ocala  

2710 E. Silver Springs Blvd. • Ocala, Florida 34470 
Telephone: (352) 438 - 2630   •  www.ocalamariontpo.org 

mailto:liz.mitchell@marionfl.org
http://www.ocalamariontpo.org/


TDLCB Member Roster- 2022

BOARD MEMBERS 

Michelle Stone - Marion County Commissioner Chair  

Jeffrey Askew - Marion County Veterans Office 

Ivonne Perez - Agency for Health Care Admin 

Lauren Debick - Marion County School Board 

Tracey Alesiani - Agency for Persons with Disabilities 

Susan Hanley - Department of Elder Affairs 

Carlos Colon - FDOT 

Iris Pozo - CLM Workforce 

Tracey Sapp - Department of Health 

Andrea Melvin - Centers for Independent Living Vice-Chair 

Anissa Pieriboni - Florida Center for the Blind 

Keith J. Fair -     Housing Finance Authority 

Steven Neal -    City of Ocala –SunTran 

Jeff Aboumrad -    Department of Education  

Carressa Hutchinson - Florida Community Action Assoc. 

Ronald Graham Department of Children and Families 

ALTERNATES 
vacant - Marion County Veterans Office 

Victoria Anderson - Agency for Health Care Admin 

Rebecca Rora - Marion County School Board 

vacant - Agency for Persons with Disabilities 

Mark Mulligan - Department of Elder Affairs 

Jo Santiago - FDOT 

Kevin Harrison - CLM Workforce 

Jessie Driggers - Department of Health 

Brandon Palermo - Center for Independent Living 

vacant - Florida Center for the Blind  

vacant - Ocala Housing Authority 

Ji Li - City of Ocala- SunTran 

John Cook - Department of Education 

Stephanie Seawright - FL Community Action Assoc.  

Sheri Peterson Department of Children and Families 





Carressa Hutchinson 

I joined Central Florida Community Action Agency back in June 2016 and currently serve as the 
Director of Family Service, which oversees the CSBG RISE Program and LIHEAP Utility Assistance 
Program. Prior to joining Central Florida Community Action Agency, I assisted with start-up 
efforts and served as Manager of the Library Partnership Resource Center which partnered with 
80+ other community agencies. During my tenure there, we provided gently used clothing 
annually to over 1000 community members and welcoming over another 8000 for other 
programming and services. As a result, we were awarded “100 Best Community” and “Harvard 
Bright Idea” accolades.  

Outside of my day to day duties and responsibilities at CFCAA, I’ve worked in Community and 
Social Services for the past 17 years. I’ve served on Catholic Charities Board of Directors where 
I’ve actively volunteered with the Rural Mobile Food Outreach Program where we delivered 
meals to families in outlying counties who are in need of additional food supply to make until 
their next pay check. I would also assist with donations for the Weekend Hunger Backpack 
Program where backpacks filled with food was sent home with children over the weekend so 
that the family would have enough food.  

I have also served briefly with the youth ministry and greeting teams at church. I am a life time 
member of Delta Sigma Theta Sorority Incorporated where we focus on a wide range of 
programs addressing education, health, international development, and strengthening of the 
African American family.  

Some of my hobbies include fresh water fishing, reading, cooking for my family/friends and 
watching my Florida Gators play football!  



SHERI PETERSON BIO 
 
My name is Sheri Peterson and I am currently the Circuit 5 Program Administrator for Adult 
Protective Services. I have been with the Department since 2007 and worked up the ranks from 
Investigator in C5 covering Lake and Sumter Counties, to Supervisor for Marion and Lake 
Counties and then promoted to the Program Office in Orlando where I was the supervisor for all 
Specialists/Trainers and Registered Nurses. With hard work, I was offered the opportunity to 
come back to my home in C5 and lead as Program Administrator covering Lake, Sumter, 
Citrus, Hernando and Marion counties. I am a graduate and mentor in the Central Region 
Leadership Academy and also sit on the Boards of the Lake and Sumter MPO. Originally, I hale 
from Brooklyn, New York where I was a practicing attorney and I have three amazing children 
(ages 22, 20 and 16).  
 



Stephanie Seawright BIO 
 

Stephanie grew up in Orlando, Florida. She moved to Gainesville to attend the 
University of Florida where she received her Bachelors of Science in Agricultural 
Operations Management. Stephanie’s love for her community and heart for 
ministry led her to the Central Florida Community Action Agency. She is currently 
Chief Operations Officer where she manages the day-to-day operations of the 
agency including direction of the Weatherization, Housing and Information 
Technology departments. Prior to coming to the CFCAA, Stephanie was a Project 
Manager for the Community Redevelopment Agency (CRA) for over 10 years 
where her signature project was the development, design and construction of the 
A. Quinn Jones Museum & Cultural Center. Before working for the CRA she served 
as a Management Consultant for BCN & Associates where she was responsible for 
all contracts, facilities operations and quality assurance oversight for the 
company. 

Stephanie utilizes what she learned from these agencies to assist religious 
organizations, non-profit organizations and small businesses with their business 
systems through her own consulting company, Impact Consulting Services, LLC. 
She is Vice President of the Mu Upsilon Omega Chapter of Alpha Kappa Alpha 
Sorority, Inc,; serves as a Vice President of the board of the Twenty Pearls 
Foundation, Inc.; Chair of the Gainesville Community Reinvestment Area Board; 
member of the African American Accountability Alliance, the  Alachua Branch 
NAACP and other service focused organizations. 

She attends PASSAGE Family Church where she serves as the Women’s Ministry 
Coordinator and is a part of the Global Missions Team.  She loves to travel both 
for pleasure and on mission trips. She is an avid reader and loves GOOD music. 

Favorite Quote: “When someone shows you who they are, believe them the first 
time” – Maya Angelou 

 



 

 
 
 
 
 

TO: TDLCB Board Members 
 

FROM: Liz Mitchell, Grants Coordinator/Fiscal Planner 
 
RE: Evaluation of the Community Transportation Coordinator 

(CTC) FY 2022 
 

 

 

Summary 
 
The Florida Commission for the Transportation Disadvantaged designates a Community 
Transportation Coordinator (CTC) for each county/service area. The CTC is responsible for 
coordinating and/or providing transportation services to individuals who are transportation 
disadvantaged. You are considered "transportation disadvantaged" due to age, income, or a 
disability, you cannot drive, and do not have access to other transportation options.  Access 
is provided to medical appointments, employment, educational and other life sustaining 
services, including, groceries, shopping, meals, and social events, to those who are eligible 
and have no other means of transportation. 
 
In accordance with Florida Statutes, Chapter 427, and the Florida Commission for the 
Transportation Disadvantaged the Marion County Community Transportation Coordinator 
(CTC) evaluation is conducted annually by members of the Transportation Disadvantaged 
Local Coordinating Board (TDLCB) with assistance from the Ocala Marion Transportation 
Planning Organization (TPO) staff.  The TDLCB evaluates the CTC in order to ensure 
quality of service is being provided in the most cost effective and efficient manner.  This is 
accomplished through an audit, a series of interviews, quality checks, rider surveys, and 
ride-along for observation.  The evaluation encompasses management, operations, service, 
safety, vehicle maintenance, drivers and training, performance standards, 
grievance/complaint procedures, and quality assurance, utilizing the Commission for the 
Transportation Disadvantaged CTC Evaluation Workbook.   
 
In summary, the TPO found that all of the required policies and procedures, contracts and 
contract management, grievance/complaint procedures, performance, quality and safety 
standards were in place and being adhered to. All vehicles were on a maintenance schedule 
and in good working order. The drivers are trained with continual training updates. There is 
a zero tolerance substance abuse policy enforced complete with pre-employment drug and 
alcohol background check, and random testing. The riders speak highly of the overall system 
and feel that they are being provided a quality service. 
 
The TPO has provided a few recommendations as well as commendations as a result of our 
evaluation. 



Recommendations: 
 

1. Provide readily available comment cards on each bus for input from the riders with 
a sealed drop box.  This will allow for input from the riders on an ongoing basis. 

2. While there has been improvement on the waiting period for returning riders home 
from their appointments we are still receiving comments on the pickup window 
being too long 2 to 3 hours wait prior to pick up.   

3. Standardize the location of the pertinent phone numbers on each bus.  Due to the 
fact that service is geared for the disadvantaged, many are unable to get up close to 
view the Ombudsman and complaint phone numbers.  These numbers need to be in 
various locations i.e. on the upper side isles for easier viewing from the riders 
sitting on the sides with an emphasis on the size of the numbers (larger for distance 
viewing from the back of the bus).   

 
Commendations: 
 

1. Riders are pleased and speak highly of the overall system and the staff. 
2. Marion Transit monitors and continues to make the changes required to provide the 

coverage necessary to maintain happy riders. 
3. Marion Transit was several months without a Community Transportation 

Coordinator however the system overall did not diminish in quality due to well 
outlined policies and procedures, well trained staff and teamwork. 

 
We wish continued improvement and success to Marion Transit Services and the CTC. 

Attachment(s) 

Copy of the Commission for the Transportation Disadvantaged evaluation workbook. 

Action Requested 
 
    Board review and approval with Chair signature. 
 

Any additional comments and/or suggestions please contact Liz Mitchell,  
liz.mitchell@marionfl.org. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A transportation system that supports growth, mobility, and safety through leadership and planning 
Mar ion County    •    Ci ty  o f  Bel lev iew   •    Ci ty  o f  Dunnel lon   •    Ci ty  o f  Ocala 

 
2710 E. Silver Springs Blvd. • Ocala, Florida 34470 

Telephone: (352) 438 - 2630   •   www.ocalamariontpo.org 
 

mailto:liz.mitchell@marionfl.org


 
 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

CTC BEING REVIEWED:           

COUNTY (IES):            

ADDRESS:             

CONTACT:      PHONE:       

REVIEW PERIOD:  _______      REVIEW DATES:     

PERSON CONDUCTING THE REVIEW:        

CONTACT INFORMATION:          

 
 

FORMATTED 2011 – 2012 

CTC 
EVALUATION WORKBOOK 

Marion Transit (MT)

Marion

1101 SW 20th Ct., Ocala, FL 34471

Clayton Murch 352-620-3519

2/2022

Liz Mitchell

352-438-2634 liz.mitchell@marionfl.org

1/2021-12/2021



 

Page 2 

LCB EVALUATION WORKBOOK 

 
ITEM          PAGE 
 
REVIEW CHECKLIST          3 

EVALUATION INFORMATION        5 

ENTRANCE INTERVIEW QUESTIONS       6 

GENERAL QUESTIONS          9 

CHAPTER 427, F.S.          13 

RULE 41-2, F.A.C.           22 

COMMISSION STANDARDS         32 

LOCAL STANDARDS          33 

AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT       36 

FY GRANT QUESTIONS          42 

STATUS REPORT           43 

ON-SITE OBSERVATION         45 

SURVEYS            47 

LEVEL OF COST WORKSHEET # 1       52 

LEVEL OF COMPETITION WORKSHEET #2      53 

LEVEL OF AVAILABILITY WORKSHEET #3      55 
 



 

Page 3 

REVIEW CHECKLIST & SCHEDULE 
 
 
COLLECT FOR REVIEW: 
 

 APR Data Pages 

 QA Section of TDSP  

 Last Review (Date:           ) 

 List of Omb. Calls  

 QA Evaluation   

 Status Report (from last review) 

 AOR Submittal Date  

 TD Clients to Verify  

 TDTF Invoices 

 Audit Report Submittal Date  
 
ITEMS TO REVIEW ON-SITE: 
 

    SSPP 
    Policy/Procedure Manual 
    Complaint Procedure    
    Drug & Alcohol Policy (see certification) 
    Grievance Procedure  
    Driver Training Records (see certification) 
    Contracts    
    Other Agency Review Reports 
    Budget 
    Performance Standards 
    Medicaid Documents 

 
  

1/2021



 

Page 4 

ITEMS TO REQUEST: 
 

 REQUEST INFORMATION FOR RIDER/BENEFICIARY SURVEY (Rider/Beneficiary 
Name, Agency who paid for the trip [sorted by agency and totaled], and Phone Number) 

 

 REQUEST INFORMATION FOR CONTRACTOR SURVEY (Contractor Name, Phone 
Number, Address and Contact Name) 

 

 REQUEST INFORMATION FOR PURCHASING AGENCY SURVEY (Purchasing Agency 
Name, Phone Number, Address and Contact Name) 

 

 REQUEST ANNUAL QA SELF CERTIFICATION (Due to CTD annually by January 15th). 

 
 MAKE ARRANGEMENTS FOR VEHICLES TO BE INSPECTED (Only if purchased after 

1992 and privately funded). 
 
 
INFORMATION OR MATERIAL TO TAKE WITH YOU: 
 

 Measuring Tape   Stop Watch 
 



 

Page 5 

EVALUATION INFORMATION 
 
 
An LCB review will consist of, but is not limited to the following 
pages:  

 
 

1 Cover Page 
5 - 6 Entrance Interview Questions 
12 Chapter 427.0155 (3) Review the CTC monitoring of 

contracted operators 
13 Chapter 427.0155 (4) Review TDSP to determine utilization 

of school buses and public transportation services 
19 Insurance 
23 Rule 41-2.011 (2) Evaluation of cost-effectiveness of 

Coordination Contractors and Transportation Alternatives 
25 - 29 Commission Standards and Local Standards 
39 On-Site Observation 
40 – 43 Surveys 
44 Level of Cost - Worksheet 1 
45- 46 Level of Competition – Worksheet 2 
47 - 48 Level of Coordination – Worksheet 3 

 
Notes to remember:   

 The CTC should not conduct the evaluation or surveys.  If the CTC is also the PA, 
the PA should contract with an outside source to assist the LCB during the review 
process. 

 Attach a copy of the Annual QA Self Certification. 
   

 
 



 

Page 6 

ENTRANCE INTERVIEW QUESTIONS 
 
INTRODUCTION AND BRIEFING:  
  

 Describe the evaluation process (LCB evaluates the CTC and forwards a copy of the 
evaluation to the CTD). 

 
 The LCB reviews the CTC once every year to evaluate the operations and the 

performance of the local coordinator.   
 

The LCB will be reviewing the following areas: 
 

  Chapter 427, Rules 41-2 and 14-90, CTD Standards, and Local Standards 

  Following up on the Status Report from last year and calls received from the 
Ombudsman program. 

   Monitoring of contractors. 

   Surveying riders/beneficiaries, purchasers of service, and contractors 
 

 The LCB will issue a Review Report with the findings and recommendations to the CTC 
no later than 30 working days after the review has concluded. 

 
 Once the CTC has received the Review Report, the CTC will submit a Status Report to 

the LCB within 30 working days. 
 

 Give an update of Commission level activities (last meeting update and next meeting 
date), if needed. 

 
USING THE APR, COMPILE THIS INFORMATION: 
 
1. OPERATING ENVIRONMENT:  

 RURAL    URBAN 
 

2. ORGANIZATION TYPE:  
 
  PRIVATE-FOR-PROFIT 

  PRIVATE NON-PROFIT 

  GOVERNMENT 

  TRANSPORTATION AGENCY 
  

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔



Page 7 

3. NETWORK TYPE:
SOLE PROVIDER         

PARTIAL BROKERAGE 

COMPLETE BROKERAGE 

4. NAME THE OPERATORS THAT YOUR COMPANY HAS CONTRACTS WITH:

5. NAME THE GROUPS THAT YOUR COMPANY HAS COORDINATION
CONTRACTS WITH:

Coordination Contract Agencies
Name of 
Agency

Address City, State, Zip Telephone 
Number

Contact

Advocacy Resou2800 SE Maricam Ocala, FL 352.387.2210 Frank Sofia

Florida Center fo1411 N.E. 22nd A Ocala, FL 352.873.4700 Anissa Pieribo

N/A



 

Page 8 

 
6.   NAME THE ORGANIZATIONS AND AGENCIES THAT PURCHASE SERVICE 

FROM THE CTC AND THE PERCENTAGE OF TRIPS EACH REPRESENTS? 
(Recent APR information may be used) 

 
Name of Agency % of Trips Name of Contact Telephone Number 

 
 

   

 
 

   

 
 

   

 
 

   

 
 

   

 
7. REVIEW AND DISCUSS TD HELPLINE CALLS: 
 
 Number of calls Closed Cases Unsolved Cases 
Cost    
Medicaid    
Quality of Service    
Service Availability    
Toll Permit    
Other    

 
 

N/A

0 0 0
0 0 0
0 0 0
0 0 0
0 0 0
0 0 0



 

Page 9 

GENERAL QUESTIONS 
 
Use the TDSP to answer the following questions.  If these are not addressed in 
the TDSP, follow-up with the CTC. 
 
1. DESIGNATION DATE OF CTC:                                      
 
2. WHAT IS THE COMPLAINT PROCESS? 
 
 

IS THIS PROCESS IN WRITTEN FORM?   Yes   No 
   (Make a copy and include in folder) 
 Is the process being used?     Yes   No 
 
3. DOES THE CTC HAVE A COMPLAINT FORM?  Yes   No 
   (Make a copy and include in folder) 
 

4. DOES THE COMPLAINT FORM INCORPORATE ALL ELEMENTS OF THE CTD’S 
UNIFORM SERVICE REPORTING GUIDEBOOK?   

 Yes   No 
 
5. DOES THE FORM HAVE A SECTION FOR RESOLUTION OF THE COMPLAINT? 

 Yes   No 
 
Review completed complaint forms to ensure the resolution section is 
being filled out and follow-up is provided to the consumer. 

 
6. IS A SUMMARY OF COMPLAINTS GIVEN TO THE LCB ON A REGULAR BASIS? 

 Yes   No 
 
7. WHEN IS THE DISSATISFIED PARTY REFERRED TO THE TD HELPLINE? 

 
 
 

8. WHEN A COMPLAINT IS FORWARDED TO YOUR OFFICE FROM THE 
OMBUDSMAN PROGRAM, IS THE COMPLAINT ENTERED INTO THE LOCAL 
COMPLAINT FILE/PROCESS? 

 Yes   No 
 

If no, what is done with the complaint? 
  

July 1, 2020 - June 30, 2025

Marion Senior Service's staff fields call and directs them as needed.

Unresolved complaints are referred to the helpline. However, complaints are typically
resolved in-house.



Page 10

9. DOES THE CTC PROVIDE WRITTEN RIDER/BENEFICIARY INFORMATION OR
BROCHURES TO INFORM RIDERS/ BENEFICIARIES ABOUT TD SERVICES?

Yes No If yes, what type? 

10. DOES THE RIDER/ BENEFICIARY INFORMATION OR BROCHURE LIST THE
OMBUDSMAN NUMBER?

Yes No

11. DOES THE RIDER/ BENEFICIARY INFORMATION OR BROCHURE LIST THE
COMPLAINT PROCEDURE?

Yes No

12. WHAT IS YOUR ELIGIBILITY PROCESS FOR TD RIDERS/ BENEFICIARIES?

Please Verify These Passengers Have an Eligibility Application on File: 

TD Eligibility Verification
Name of Client Address of client Date of Ride Application on 

File?

13. WHAT INNOVATIVE IDEAS HAVE YOU IMPLEMENTED IN YOUR
COORDINATED SYSTEM?

Kelbert, Barbara 3211 SW 42nd St. Apt. 21 8-30-21 Yes
Latsin, Alegrine 21399 Hwy 441, Micanopy 3-2-22 Yes

Kennedy, Donna 13698 SE 91st. Ave, Summ 8-6-21 Yes

■

■

 We have developed an Excel program to track all incidents and accidents in Marion
Transit. This was implemented on 1/1/21. We're now able to pull historical data for the
following: - Employee injuries - Client Compliments

- Client Disruptive Behavior - Bus vs. POV
- Bus vs. Private Property - Performance Improvement Plans
- Anonymous Complaints - Miscellaneous incidents

MT provides this at the time of application. It is also available on the bus, on-line
or on-site. Brochures are distributed to local merchants, neighborhoods and
through the mail.



Page 11

14. ARE THERE ANY AREAS WHERE COORDINATION CAN BE IMPROVED?

15. WHAT BARRIERS ARE THERE TO THE COORDINATED SYSTEM?

16. ARE THERE ANY AREAS THAT YOU FEEL THE COMMISSION SHOULD BE
AWARE OF OR CAN ASSIST WITH?

17. WHAT FUNDING AGENCIES DOES THE CTD NEED TO WORK CLOSELY WITH
IN ORDER TO FACILITATE A BETTER-COORDINATED SYSTEM?

18. HOW ARE YOU MARKETING THE VOLUNTARY DOLLAR?

Marion Transit continuously evaluates in order to improve the efficiency of the system.

Funding for operations in order to maintain sufficient staff to assist with the
increased work load of coordinating with other entities.

Increase in funding for operations in order to stay competitive and retain needed staff.

Better communication of “new” grant opportunities different than the ones for
which we customarily submit applications...visibility to other available grants
opportunities.

There is no formal marketing budget.



Page 12

GENERAL QUESTIONS
Findings: 

Recommendations: 



 

Page 13 

COMPLIANCE WITH CHAPTER 427, F.S. 

Review the CTC contracts for compliance with 427.0155(1), F.S.  
“Execute uniform contracts for service using a standard contract, which 
includes performance standards for operators.” 
 

ARE YOUR CONTRACTS UNIFORM?      Yes          No 
 

IS THE CTD’S STANDARD CONTRACT UTILIZED?   Yes  No 
 
DO THE CONTRACTS INCLUDE PERFORMANCE STANDARDS FOR THE TRANSPORTATION 
OPERATORS AND COORDINATION CONTRACTORS?        

     Yes    No 
 
DO THE CONTRACTS INCLUDE THE PROPER LANGUAGE CONCERNING PAYMENT TO 
SUBCONTRACTORS?  (Section 21.20: Payment to Subcontractors, T&E Grant, and FY) 

      Yes    No 
 

IS THE CTC IN COMPLIANCE WITH THIS SECTION?          Yes          No 
 

 
Operator Name 

 
Exp. Date 

 
SSPP 

 
AOR Reporting 

 
Insurance 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

   
    

   
    

   
     

Marion Transit Services 6/30/25 5/14/21 9/10/21 2/10/22



 

Page 14 

COMPLIANCE WITH CHAPTER 427, F.S. 
 
Review the CTC last AOR submittal for compliance with 427. 0155(2) 
“Collect Annual Operating Data for submittal to the Commission.” 
 
REPORTING TIMELINESS 
 
Were the following items submitted on time? 

a. Annual Operating Report      Yes  No 

Any issues that need clarification?    Yes  No 
 
Any problem areas on AOR that have been re-occurring? 
 
List: 
 
 
 

b. Memorandum of Agreement    Yes  No 

c. Transportation Disadvantaged Service Plan  Yes  No 

d. Grant Applications to TD Trust Fund   Yes  No 

e. All other grant application (____%)   Yes  No 
 
IS THE CTC IN COMPLIANCE WITH THIS SECTION?         Yes             No 
 
 
Comments: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

100



 

Page 15

COMPLIANCE WITH CHAPTER 427, F.S.

Review the CTC monitoring of its transportation operator contracts to ensure 
compliance with 427.0155(3), F.S.
“Review all transportation operator contracts annually.”

WHAT TYPE OF MONITORING DOES THE CTC PERFORM ON ITS OPERATOR(S) AND 
HOW OFTEN IS IT CONDUCTED? 

Is a written report issued to the operator?          Yes     No

If NO, how are the contractors notified of the results of the monitoring? 

WHAT TYPE OF MONITORING DOES THE CTC PERFORM ON ITS COORDINATION 
CONTRACTORS AND HOW OFTEN IS IT CONDUCTED? 

Is a written report issued?    Yes  No

 If NO, how are the contractors notified of the results of the monitoring? 

WHAT ACTION IS TAKEN IF A CONTRACTOR RECEIVES AN UNFAVORABLE 
REPORT? 

IS THE CTC IN COMPLIANCE WITH THIS SECTION? Yes     No

ASK TO SEE DOCUMENTATION OF MONITORING REPORTS.

Each bus contains cameras and software that provides visual and audio.

Performance plan and if needed disciplinary action taken.

No report is provided unless there is disciplinary or counseling associated with the
review.

A corrective action plan is initiated based on the circumstances.

It is monitored annually with no set schedule.



Page 16

COMPLIANCE WITH CHAPTER 427, F.S.

Review the TDSP to determine the utilization of school buses and public 
transportation services [Chapter 427.0155(4)]
“Approve and coordinate the utilization of school bus and public transportation 
services in accordance with the TDSP.”

HOW IS THE CTC USING SCHOOL BUSES IN THE COORDINATED SYSTEM? 

Rule 41-2.012(5)(b): "As part of the Coordinator’s performance, the local 
Coordinating Board shall also set an annual percentage goal increase for the 
number of trips provided within the system for ridership on public transit, where 
applicable.  In areas where the public transit is not being utilized, the local 
Coordinating Board shall set an annual percentage of the number of trips to be 
provided on public transit."

HOW IS THE CTC USING PUBLIC TRANSPORTATION SERVICES IN THE COORDINATED 
SYSTEM? 

IS THERE A GOAL FOR TRANSFERRING PASSENGERS FROM PARATRANSIT TO TRANSIT? 

Yes        No

If YES, what is the goal? 

Is the CTC accomplishing the goal?     Yes     No

IS THE CTC IN COMPLIANCE WITH THIS REQUIREMENT?   Yes     No

Comments:

School buses are used for emergency management. In the event of an emergency,
hurricane or natural disaster buses are utilized to transport residents to shelters or
other needed areas. MT assists the county school system by bridging the gap and
transporting children that are homeless or in temporary shelters, alleviating the burden

th h l b t

Monitoring of availability of transit services in Marion County with a mapping system
to determine if potential riders reside within the transit service areas of SunTran.
Clients are re-evaluated and transitioned to SunTran if they are deemed eligible, on a



 

Page 17 

COMPLIANCE WITH CHAPTER 427, F.S. 
 
Review of local government, federal and state transportation applications for 
TD funds (all local, state or federal funding for TD services) for compliance 
with 427.0155(5). 
“Review all applications for local government, federal, and state transportation 
disadvantaged funds, and develop cost-effective coordination strategies.” 
 
 
IS THE CTC INVOLVED WITH THE REVIEW OF APPLICATIONS FOR TD FUNDS, IN 
CONJUNCTION WITH THE LCB?  (TD Funds include all funding for transportation 
disadvantaged services, i.e. Section 5310 [formerly Sec.16] applications for FDOT funding to 
buy vehicles granted to agencies who are/are not coordinated) 

     Yes          No 
 

If Yes, describe the application review process. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

If no, is the LCB currently reviewing applications for TD funds (any federal, state, and 
local funding)?       Yes          No 

 
 
 

If no, is the planning agency currently reviewing applications for TD funds?  
     Yes          No  

 
IS THE CTC IN COMPLIANCE WITH THIS SECTION?          Yes          No 
 
 
Comments: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

All TD fund applications are presented to the LCB for review and approval prior
to submittal. Applications are then forwarded to the TD Commission or FDOT.



 

Page 18 

COMPLIANCE WITH CHAPTER 427, F.S. 
 
Review priorities listed in the TDSP, according to Chapter 427.0155(7). 
“Establish priorities with regard to the recipients of non-sponsored 
transportation disadvantaged services that are purchased with Transportation 
Disadvantaged Trust monies.” 
 
REVIEW THE QA SECTION OF THE TDSP (ask CTC to explain): 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
WHAT ARE THE PRIORITIES FOR THE TDTF TRIPS? 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
HOW ARE THESE PRIORITIES CARRIED OUT? 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
IS THE CTC IN COMPLIANCE WITH THIS SECTION?          Yes          No 
 
Comments: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  

MT is in compliance with all policies. Quality assurance has been reviewed and MT
has followed the criteria in accordance with FDOT's monitoring process.

1. Medical Needs - kidney dialysis, cancer treatments, therapy/doctor appointments
2. Life Sustaining Activities - food, prescriptions, shopping, medicaid recertification
3. Education - life skills training, day treatment programs for abused/neglected children
4. Employment- Daily to work and return home
5. Business - banking, Social Security, visits to hospital/nursing homes
6. Recreational Trips - Social interaction

The LCB sets the priortization guidelines. Service is provided in accordance with
availability following the above priorities.



 

Page 19 

COMPLIANCE WITH CHAPTER 427, F.S. 
 

Ensure CTC compliance with the delivery of transportation services, 
427.0155(8).  
“Have full responsibility for the delivery of transportation services for the 
transportation disadvantaged as outlined in s. 427.015(2).” 
 
 
Review the Operational section of the TDSP 
 
 
1. Hours of Service: 
 
 
 
2. Hours of Intake: 
 
 
 
3. Provisions for After Hours Reservations/Cancellations? 
 
 
 
 
 
4. What is the minimum required notice for reservations? 
 
 
 
 
 
5. How far in advance can reservations be place (number of days)? 
 
 
 
 
 
IS THE CTC IN COMPLIANCE WITH THIS SECTION?         Yes          No 
 
Comments: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Monday - Friday from 5:00am - 7:00pm or until all return trips/passengers are
completed.

Passengers are requested to make appointments between 5am and 7pm so they can
be picked up to two hours prior and returned home within service hours. Residents
li i i tl i d t b d t th h i t i k ti

Special arrangements may be made for dialysis and other special situations with early,
late or Saturday appointments. Service may be available 24 hours per day, 7 days a
week, if prior arrangements are made.

Notice is required seventy-two (72) hours in advance. Recurring trips, such as for
dialysis or therapy can be scheduled on a permanent basis.

Trips may be scheduled as early as 2 weeks, but not later than seventy-two (72) hours
in advance.



 

Page 20 

COMPLIANCE WITH CHAPTER 427, F.S. 
 
Review the cooperative agreement with the local WAGES coalitions according 
to Chapter 427.0155(9). 
“Work cooperatively with local WAGES coalitions established in Chapter 414 to 
provide assistance in the development of innovative transportation services for 
WAGES participants.” 
 
 
WHAT TYPE OF ARRANGEMENT DO YOU HAVE WITH THE LOCAL WAGES 
COALITION? 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
HAVE ANY INNOVATIVE WAGES TRANSPORTATION SERVICES BEEN 
DEVELOPED? 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
IS THE CTC IN COMPLIANCE WITH THIS SECTION?          Yes          No 
 
Comments: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

N/A

N/A



 

Page 21 

CHAPTER 427 
Findings: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Recommendations: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

Page 22 

COMPLIANCE WITH 41-2, F.A.C. 
 
Compliance with 41-2.006(1), Minimum Insurance Compliance 
“...ensure compliance with the minimum liability insurance requirement of 
$100,000 per person and $200,000 per incident…”  
 
WHAT ARE THE MINIMUM LIABILITY INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS? 
 
  
 
 
 
WHAT ARE THE MINIMUM LIABILITY INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS IN THE 
OPERATOR AND COORDINATION CONTRACTS? 
 
 
 
 
 
HOW MUCH DOES THE INSURANCE COST (per operator)? 
 

Operator Insurance Cost 
  
  
  
  

 
DOES THE MINIMUM LIABILITY INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS EXCEED $1 MILLION 
PER INCIDENT?    

     Yes          No 
 

If yes, was this approved by the Commission?          Yes          No 
 
 
 
IS THE CTC IN COMPLIANCE WITH THIS SECTION?       Yes          No 
 
Comments: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Marion Transit Services $ 241,698.44

Coverage rates are $100,000 per person and $300,000 per incident.

$100,000 per person and $300,000 per incident.



 

Page 23

COMPLIANCE WITH 41-2, F.A.C.

Compliance with 41-2.006(2), Safety Standards. 
“…shall ensure the purchaser that their operations and services are in 
compliance with the safety requirements as specified in Section 341.061(2)(a), 
F.S. and 14-90, F.A.C.”

Date of last SSPP Compliance Review____________, Obtain a copy of this review. 

Review the last FDOT SSPP Compliance Review, if completed in over a year, check drivers’ 
records.  If the CTC has not monitored the operators, check drivers’ files at the operator’s site.

IS THE CTC IN COMPLIANCE WITH THIS SECTION? Yes     No

ARE THE CTC CONTRACTED OPERATORS IN COMPLIANCE WITH THIS SECTION? 
Yes    No

DRIVER REQUIREMENT CHART 

Driver Last 
Name

Driver 
License

Last 
Physical

CPR/1st 
Aid

Def. 
Driving

ADA
Training Other-

Sample Size:    1-20 Drivers – 50-100%    21-100 Drivers – 20-50%       100+ Drivers – 5-10% 

5/14/2021

W. Ashberger Yes 4/7/21 Not Required 9/10/20 6/26/20
J. Baker Yes 6/28/21 Not Required 8/18/20 6/26/20
R. Boggs Yes 12/17/21 Not Required 1/4/20 1/4/22
M. Bommarito Yes 2/4/22 Not Required 2/14/22 2/24/22
M. Bruno Yes 8/23/21 Not Required 9/13/21 2/24/22
M. Calero Yes 4/15/21 Not Required 4/21/21 4/22/21
J. Dorvilus Yes 11/30/21 Not Required 10/29/20 5/28/19
R. Formella Yes 1/13/21 Not Required 2/3/21 7/6/20
J. Garcia-Crespo Yes 1/14/21 Not Required 1/26/21 2/15/21
S. Gray Yes 9/1/21 Not Required 9/15/21 9/15/21

W. Hagwell Yes 12/15/20 Not Required 12/15/20 7/8/20
A. Hamilton Yes 1/27/22 Not Required 12/19/19 12/19/19
R. Innis Yes 10/21/20 Not Required 10/14/20 7/17/20

A. Joseph Yes 11/30/21 Not Required 11/19/20 12/19/19
F. LaSalle Yes 2/9/22 Not Required 12/19/19 12/19/19



 

Page 24 

 
Driver Last 

Name 
Driver 
License 

Last 
Physical 

CPR/1st 
Aid 

Def. 
Driving 

ADA 
Training Other- 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

  
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

  
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

  
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

  
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

  
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

  
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

  
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

  
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

  
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

  
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

  
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

  
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

  
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

  
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

  
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

  
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

  
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

  
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

  
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

  
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

  
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

  
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

  
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

  
 

 
 
 
Sample Size:    1-20 Drivers – 50-100%    21-100 Drivers – 20-50%       100+ Drivers – 5-10% 

K. Newton Yes 7/29/21 Not Required 8/13/20 6/26/20
L. Olsen Yes 9/3/20 Not Required 10/2/19 7/22/20

D. Osbourne Yes 10/14/21 Not Required 10/27/20 10/27/20
L. Pizarro Yes 12/23/20 Not Required 12/19/19 12/19/19
E. Ploski-Pflieger Yes 12/7/21 Not Required 12/19/19 7/28/20
J.H. Ponticelli Yes 7/9/21 Not Required 7/28/20 7/7/20
J. Porter Yes 4/29/21 Not Required 12/19/19 6/23/20
R. Pryor Yes 12/18/20 Not Required 1/5/21 1/27/21

Y. Raines Yes 3/2/20 Not Required 1/13/21 10/12/20
L. Ramos Yes 3/3/20 Not Required 11/8/20 7/23/20
E. Rivers Yes 4/6/20 Not Required 12/19/19 6/25/20
W. Sancho Yes 10/14/21 Not Required 7/30/20 6/25/20
V. Scott Yes 3/9/21 Not Required 10/27/20 7/16/20
D. Smith Yes 12/6/21 Not Required 1/5/22 2/23/22

A. Snellbaker Yes 7/31/20 Not Required 5/18/21 5/19/21
T. Snowden Yes 5/6/21 Not Required 5/18/21 5/19/21
T. Spencer Yes 2/4/21 Not Required 12/17/20 5/28/19
L. Waldren Yes 12/3/21 Not Required 12/19/19 12/19/19
J. Waters Yes 8/3/21 Not Required 8/13/21 9/23/21
A. Zarlinga Yes 9/11/20 Not Required 7/23/21 10/1/20



 

Page 25

COMPLIANCE WITH 41-2, F.A.C.

Compliance with 41-2.006(3), Drug and Alcohol Testing 
“…shall assure the purchaser of their continuing compliance with the applicable 
state or federal laws relating to drug testing…”

With which of the following does the CTC (and its contracted operators) Drug and Alcohol 
Policy comply? 

 FTA  (Receive Sect. 5307, 5309, or 5311 funding)  

 FHWA  (Drivers required to hold a CDL)  

 Neither

REQUEST A COPY OF THE DRUG & ALCOHOL POLICY AND LATEST 
COMPLIANCE REVIEW. 

DATE OF LAST DRUG & ALCOHOL POLICY REVIEW: ___________________ 

IS THE CTC IN COMPLIANCE WITH THIS SECTION? Yes     No

Comments:

2/5/2022



 

Page 26 

COMPLIANCE WITH 41-2, F.A.C. 
 
Compliance with 41-2.011(2), Evaluating Cost-Effectiveness of Coordination 
Contractors and Transportation Alternatives. 
“...contracts shall be reviewed annually by the Community Transportation 
Coordinator and the Coordinating Board as to the effectiveness and efficiency of 
the Transportation Operator or the renewal of any Coordination Contracts.” 
 
1. IF THE CTC HAS COORDINATION CONTRACTORS, DETERMINE THE COST-

EFFECTIVENESS OF THESE CONTRACTORS. 
 
Cost [CTC and Coordination Contractor (CC)] 
 

 CTC CC #1 CC #2 CC #3 CC #4 
Flat contract rate (s) ($ amount / 
unit) 
 

     

Detail other rates as needed:  (e.g. 
ambulatory, wheelchair, stretcher, 
out-of-county, group) 

     

 
 
 

     

 
 
 

     

Special or unique considerations that influence costs? 
 
 
Explanation: 
 
 
 
  

Ambulatory 30.01

Wheelchair 51.44

N/A



 

Page 27 

2. DO YOU HAVE TRANSPORTATION ALTERNATIVES?      Yes          No 
(Those specific transportation services approved by rule or the Commission as a service not 
normally arranged by the Community Transportation Coordinator, but provided by the 
purchasing agency.  Example: a neighbor providing the trip) 
 
Cost [CTC and Transportation Alternative (Alt.)] 
 

 CTC Alt. #1 Alt. #2 Alt. #3 Alt. #4 
Flat contract rate (s) ($ amount / 
unit) 
 

     

Detail other rates as needed:  (e.g. 
ambulatory, wheelchair, stretcher, 
out-of-county, group) 

     

 
 
 

     

 
 
 
 

     

Special or unique considerations that influence costs? 
 
 
Explanation: 
 
 
 
IS THE CTC IN COMPLIANCE WITH THIS SECTION?       Yes          No 
  



 

Page 28 

RULE 41-2 
Findings: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Recommendations: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

Page 29 

COMPLIANCE WITH 41-2, F.A.C. 
 
Compliance with Commission Standards 
“...shall adhere to Commission approved standards…” 
 
Review the TDSP for the Commission standards. 

 
Commission Standards 

 
Comments 

 
Local toll free phone number 
must be posted in all vehicles. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Vehicle Cleanliness 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Passenger/Trip Database 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  

All vehicles have the local toll free contact information
posted as well as readily available from the driver.

At the end of the day all hard surfaces are wiped down,
any debris is removed, and the entire bus is misted with
a disinfectant. Throughout the day surfaces are wiped as
needed between riders.

All information on trips and scheduling is maintained in a
map-based computer software program called Route
Match.



 

Page 30

Adequate seating

Driver Identification

Passenger Assistance

Smoking, Eating and Drinking

All seating is according to manufacturer's recommended
capacity and usage. The driver and passengers are
properly seated using the provided seat restraint
devices. There is also space to accommodate 4
wheelchairs with seat and wheel restraints. Additionally,
rider's utilize spaced seating for social distancing.

When transporting passengers, all drivers will have a
picture identification displayed at all times. Drivers have
name tag and company logo on their uniform/person for
identification.

Door-to-door service is available to all clients. Drivers
are required to assist all passengers from the door of
their pick-up point onto the vehicle as well as, off the
vehicle and to the door at their destination. Drivers may
not assist wheelchairs up or down more than one step
unless it can be performed safely as determined by the
driver.

Smoking, eating and drinking is prohibited onboard all
vehicles.



 

Page 31 

 
Two-way Communications 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Air Conditioning/Heating 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Billing Requirements 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
  

Driver has audible accessibility with base at all times. All
vehicles are equipped with a two-way radio for
communication.

All vehicles are equipped with air conditioners and
heaters.

All riders are expected to pay fare at the time they
receive services. Passengers must have exact change;
drivers do not carry cash.



 

Page 32 

COMMISSION STANDARDS 
Findings: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Recommendations: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

Page 33 

COMPLIANCE WITH 41-2, F.A.C. 
 
Compliance with Local Standards 
“...shall adhere to Commission approved standards...” 
 
Review the TDSP for the Local standards. 
 

 
Local Standards 

 
Comments 

 
Transport of Escorts and 
dependent children policy 

 
 
 
 
 

 
Use, Responsibility, and cost of 
child restraint devices 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 
Out-of-Service Area trips 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 
CPR/1st Aid 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 
Driver Criminal Background 
Screening 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 
Rider Personal Property 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

Advance reservation 
requirements 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 
Pick-up Window 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

  

Escorts must be at least 16 years old, limited to one
per rider and pay the standard fare. Dependent
children may be transported if the child is over 5 years
old and the medical appointment is for the child.

Children under 5 must be in an appropriate safety
seat. Child seat may be provided by the transport
company if requested or can be furnished by the rider.
Driver is responsible for properly securing the child
and the child seat
Out-of-service area trips provided only as approved by
LCB and CTC.

Not required

Criminal background and drug check (with local law
enforcement and Florida Dept. of Law Enforcement)
are done prior to date of hire.

Riders may carry personal property on vehicles if it can
be placed on lap or under seat. Drivers may not
handle customer's property. Exception is shopping
trips, customer may have 2-3 bags, and driver may

i b f l d hi l
Trips must be scheduled a minimum of 72 hours prior
to date of travel or 2 weeks in advance of date of
travel.

There is a two hour pick-up window prior to
appointment time. Three hours are required for
outlying areas.



 

Page 34 

Measurable 
Standards/Goals  

Standard/Goal 
 

Latest Figures 
 

Is the 
CTC/Operator 

meeting the 
Standard? 

 
Public Transit Ridership CTC CTC  

Operator A Operator A  
Operator B Operator B  
Operator C Operator C  

 
On-time performance CTC CTC  

Operator A Operator A  
Operator B Operator B  
Operator C Operator C  

 
Passenger No-shows CTC CTC  

Operator A Operator A  
Operator B Operator B  
Operator C Operator C  

 
Accidents CTC CTC  

Operator A Operator A  
Operator B Operator B  
Operator C Operator C  

 
Roadcalls 
 
Average age of fleet: 

CTC CTC  
Operator A Operator A  
Operator B Operator B  
Operator C Operator C  

 
Complaints 
 
Number filed:  

CTC CTC  
Operator A Operator A  
Operator B Operator B  
Operator C Operator C  

 
Call-Hold Time 
 
 
 

CTC CTC  
Operator A Operator A  
Operator B Operator B  
Operator C Operator C  

 
  

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A



 

Page 35 

LOCAL STANDARDS 
Findings: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Recommendations: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

Page 36 

COMPLIANCE WITH AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT 
 
REVIEW COPIES OF THE PUBLIC INFORMATION PROVIDED. 
 
DOES PUBLIC INFORMATION STATE THAT ACCESSIBLE FORMATS ARE 
AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST?          Yes          No 

 
ARE ACCESSIBLE FORMATS ON THE SHELF?        Yes          No 
 

IF NOT, WHAT ARRANGEMENTS ARE IN PLACE TO HAVE MATERIAL 
PRODUCED IN A TIMELY FASHION UPON REQUEST? 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
DO YOU HAVE TTY EQUIPMENT OR UTILIZE THE FLORIDA RELAY SYSTEM?  
   Yes    No 
 
 
 
 
IS THE TTY NUMBER OR THE FLORIDA RELAY SYSTEM NUMBERS LISTED WITH 
THE OFFICE PHONE NUMBER?          Yes          No 
 
 

Florida Relay System: 
Voice- 1-800-955-8770 
TTY-  1-800-955-8771



Page 37

EXAMINE OPERATOR MANUALS AND RIDER INFORMATION.  DO CURRENT 
POLICIES COMPLY WITH ADA PROVISION OF SERVICE REQUIREMENTS 

REGARDING THE FOLLOWING: 

Provision of Service Training 
Provided

Written 
Policy

Neither

Accommodating Mobility Aids

Accommodating Life Support Systems (O2 Tanks, 
IV's...)

Passenger Restraint Policies

Standee Policies (persons standing on the lift)

Driver Assistance Requirements

Personal Care Attendant Policies

Service Animal Policies

Transfer Policies (From mobility device to a seat)

Equipment Operation (Lift and securement 
procedures)

Passenger Sensitivity/Disability Awareness 
Training for Drivers

RANDOMLY SELECT ONE OR TWO VEHICLES PER CONTRACTOR (DEPENDING ON 
SYSTEM SIZE) THAT ARE IDENTIFIED BY THE CTC AS BEING ADA ACCESSIBLE 
AND PURCHASED WITH PRIVATE FUNDING, AFTER 1992.  CONDUCT AN 
INSPECTION USING THE ADA VEHICLE SPECIFICATION CHECKLIST. 

INSPECT FACILITIES WHERE SERVICES ARE PROVIDED TO THE PUBLIC 
(ELIGIBILITY DETERMINATION, TICKET/COUPON SALES, ETC…).

IS A RAMP PROVIDED?     Yes     No

ARE THE BATHROOMS ACCESSIBLE?     Yes     No

Yes Yes

Yes Yes

Yes Yes

Yes Yes

Yes Yes

Yes Yes

Yes Yes

Yes Yes

Yes Yes

Yes Yes



 

Page 38 

Bus and Van Specification Checklist 
Name of Provider: 
 
Vehicle Number (either VIN or provider fleet number):      
 
Type of Vehicle:  Minivan   Van    Bus (>22') 

 Minibus (<= 22')  Minibus (>22') 
 
Person Conducting Review:         
 
Date:      
 
Review the owner's manual, check the stickers, or ask the driver the following: 

 The lift must have a weight limit of at least 600 pounds. 

 The lift must be equipped with an emergency back-up system (in case of loss of power to 
vehicle).  Is the pole present? 

 The lift must be "interlocked" with the brakes, transmission, or the door, so the lift will 
not move unless the interlock is engaged.  Ensure the interlock is working correctly. 

 
Have the driver lower the lift to the ground: 

 Controls to operate the lift must require constant pressure.  

 Controls must allow the up/down cycle to be reversed without causing the platform to 
"stow" while occupied. 

 Sufficient lighting shall be provided in the step well or doorway next to the driver, and 
illuminate the street surface around the lift, the lighting should activate when the door/lift 
is in motion.   Turn light switch on, to ensure lighting is working properly. 

 
Once the lift is on the ground, review the following: 

 Must have an inner barrier to prevent the mobility aid from rolling off the side closest to 
the vehicle until the platform is fully raised. 

 Side barriers must be at least 1 ½ inches high. 

 The outer barrier must be sufficient to prevent a wheelchair from riding over it. 

 The platform must be slip-resistant. 

 Gaps between the platform and any barrier must be no more than 5/8 of an inch. 

 The lift must have two handrails. 

 The handrails must be 30-38 inches above the platform surface. 

 The handrails must have a useable grasping area of 8 inches, and must be at least 1 ½ 
inches wide and have sufficient knuckle clearance. 

 The platform must be at least 28 1/2 inches wide measured at the platform surface, and 
30 inches wide and 48 inches long measured 2 inches above the platform surface.  

Marion Transit

1FDFE4FS5FDA30491

Liz Mitchell - Ocala Marion TPO

2/28/22



 

Page 39 

 If the ramp is not flush with the ground, for each inch off the ground the ramp must be 8 
inches long. 

 Lifts may be marked to identify the preferred standing position (suggested, not required) 
 

Have the driver bring the lift up to the fully raised position (but not stowed): 
 When in the fully raised position, the platform surface must be horizontally within 5/8 
inch of the floor of the vehicle. 

 The platform must not deflect more than 3 degrees in any direction.  To test this, stand on 
the edge of the platform and carefully jump up and down to see how far the lift sways. 

 The lift must be designed to allow boarding in either direction. 
 

While inside the vehicle: 
 Each securement system must have a clear floor area of 30 inches wide by 48 inches 
long. 

 The securement system must accommodate all common wheelchairs and mobility aids. 

 The securement system must keep mobility aids from moving no more than 2 inches in 
any direction. 

 A seat belt and shoulder harness must be provided for each securement position, and 
must be separate from the security system of the mobility aid. 

 
Vehicles under 22 feet must have: 

 One securement system that can be either forward or rear-facing. 

 Overhead clearance must be at least 56 inches.  This includes the height of doors, the 
interior height along the path of travel, and the platform of the lift to the top of the door. 

 
Vehicles over 22 feet must have: 

 Must have 2 securement systems, and one must be forward-facing, the other can be either 
forward or rear-facing. 

 Overhead clearance must be at least 68 inches.  This includes the height of doors, the 
interior height along the path of travel, and the platform of the lift to the top of the door. 

 
 Aisles, steps, and floor areas must be slip resistant. 

 Steps or boarding edges of lift platforms must have a band of color which contrasts with 
the step/floor surface. 

 



 

Page 40 

COMPLIANCE WITH AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT 

Table 1.  ADA Compliance Review - Provider/Contractor Level of Service Chart 
  

Name of Service 
Provider/ 

Contractor 

 
Total # of 
Vehicles 

Available for 
CTC Service 

 
# of ADA 
Accessible 
Vehicles 

 
Areas/Sub areas 

Served by 
Provider/Contractor 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 

 
BASED ON THE INFORMATION IN TABLE 1, DOES IT APPEAR THAT INDIVIDUALS 
REQUIRING THE USE OF ACCESSIBLE VEHICLES HAVE EQUAL SERVICE?  

     Yes          No 
 

Marion Transit Svcs 50 50 Marion County



 

Page 41 

  
ADA COMPLIANCE  

Findings: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Recommendations: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  



 

Page 42

FY   /  GRANT QUESTIONS

The following questions relate to items specifically addressed in the FY 
/ Trip and Equipment Grant.

DO YOU KEEP ALL RECORDS PERTAINING TO THE SPENDING OF TDTF DOLLARS 
FOR FIVE YEARS?  (Section 7.10: Establishment and Maintenance of Accounting Records, 
T&E Grant, and FY _________) 

 Yes  No

ARE ALL ACCIDENTS THAT HAVE RESULTED IN A FATALITY REPORTED TO THE 
COMMISSION WITHIN 24 HOURS AFTER YOU HAVE RECEIVED NOTICE? (Section 
14.80: Accidents, T/E Grant, and FY _________) 

 Yes  No

ARE ALL ACCIDENTS THAT HAVE RESULTED IN $1,000 WORTH OF DAMAGE 
REPORTED TO THE COMMISSION WITHIN 72 HOURS AFTER YOU HAVE RECEIVED 
NOTICE OF THE ACCIDENT? (Section 14.80: Accidents, T/E Grant, and FY __________) 

 Yes  No

2021 2022

2021 2022

2021-2022

N/A

2021-2022



 

Page 43 

STATUS REPORT FOLLOW-UP FROM LAST REVIEW(S) 
 
DATE OF LAST REVIEW:___________          STATUS REPORT DATED: _____________  
 
CTD RECOMMENDATION: 
 
 
 
 
CTC Response: 
 
 
 
 
Current Status: 
 
 
 
 
 
CTD RECOMMENDATION: 
 
 
 
 
CTC Response: 
 
 
 
 
Current Status: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
CTD RECOMMENDATION: 
 
 
 
CTC Response: 
 
 
 
Current Status: 
 
 
 
 

1/2022



 

Page 44 

 
CTD RECOMMENDATION: 
 
 
 
 
CTC Response: 
 
 
 
 
Current Status: 
 
 
 
 
 
CTD RECOMMENDATION: 
 
 
 
 
CTC Response: 
 
 
 
 
Current Status: 
 
 
 
 
 
CTD RECOMMENDATION: 
 
 
 
 
CTC Response: 
 
 
 
 
Current Status: 
 
 
 
 
 















































































































































































 

Page 49 

Contractor Survey 

___________County 
 
 
 
Contractor name (optional) 
 
1. Do the riders/beneficiaries call your facility directly to cancel a trip?   

� Yes  � No 
 
2. Do the riders/beneficiaries call your facility directly to issue a complaint? 

� Yes  � No 
 
3. Do you have a toll-free phone number for a rider/beneficiary to issue commendations and/or 

complaints posted on the interior of all vehicles that are used to transport TD riders? 

� Yes  � No 
 

If yes, is the phone number posted the CTC’s? 

� Yes  � No 
 
4. Are the invoices you send to the CTC paid in a timely manner? 

� Yes  � No 
 
5. Does the CTC give your facility adequate time to report statistics? 

� Yes  � No 
 
6. Have you experienced any problems with the CTC? 

� Yes  � No 
 
If yes, what type of problems?   

 
 
Comments: 

 

 

 

 
 

Marion

Florida Center for the Blind, Inc.

Our clients use Marion Transit when they are located within the service area. Those
located outside the service area are transported by our staff. Little confused when
answering this questionnaire since we do both. I responded as reporting for our agency
transportation program, not Marion Transit.

If riding Marion Transit, client calls them directly to cancel trip. Also, we do not invoice
the CTC so I left that blank as there is not a "N/A" box to check.













































 

Page 50 

PURCHASING AGENCY SURVEY 
Staff making call:             
Purchasing Agency name:            
Representative of Purchasing Agency:         
 
1) Do you purchase transportation from the coordinated system? 

 YES  

 NO    If no, why?   
 
 
 
 
 
 
           
2) Which transportation operator provides services to your clients?   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
    
 
3) What is the primary purpose of purchasing transportation for your clients? 

 Medical     

  Employment    

  Education/Training/Day Care 

  Nutritional 

  Life Sustaining/Other 
 
 

4) On average, how often do your clients use the transportation system? 
 7 Days/Week  

  1-3 Times/Month 

 1-2 Times/Week  

 Less than 1 Time/Month 

 3-5 Times/Week 
 
 

N/A



 

Page 51 

5) Have you had any unresolved problems with the coordinated transportation system? 
  Yes 

  No If no, skip to question 7 
 
6) What type of problems have you had with the coordinated system? 

  Advance notice requirement [specify operator (s)] 

  Cost [specify operator (s)] 

  Service area limits [specify operator (s)] 

Pick up times not convenient [specify operator (s)] 

  Vehicle condition [specify operator (s)] 

  Lack of passenger assistance [specify operator (s)] 

  Accessibility concerns [specify operator (s)] 

  Complaints about drivers [specify operator (s)] 

  Complaints about timeliness [specify operator (s)] 

  Length of wait for reservations [specify operator (s)] 

  Other [specify operator (s)]          
 
 
7) Overall, are you satisfied with the transportation you have purchased for your clients? 

 Yes 

 No If no, why?            
 



Page 52

Level of Cost 
Worksheet 1 

Insert Cost page from the AOR.



09/13/2021 05:51 PM           Page 16 of 19 

 

CTC Expense Sources 

County: Marion CTC Status: Submitted CTC Organization: Marion Senior 
Services, Inc. 

Fiscal Year: 07/01/2020 - 06/30/2021 CTD Status: Under Review   
 

 Selected Reporting Period Previous Reporting Period 
 CTC & 

Transportation 
Operators 

Coordination 
Contractors 

Total CTC & 
Transportation 

Operators 

Coordination 
Contractors 

Total 

Expense Sources 
Labor $ 1,538,313 $ 147,128 $ 1,685,441 $ 1,532,431 $ 205,352 $ 1,737,783 
Fringe Benefits $ 492,476 $ 30,577 $ 523,053 $ 443,602 $ 37,198 $ 480,800 
Services $ 9,645 $ 0 $ 9,645 $ 257,859 $ 0 $ 257,859 
Materials & Supplies Consumed $ 508,720 $ 23,240 $ 531,960 $ 378,170 $ 78,666 $ 456,836 
Utilities $ 14,699 $ 8,753 $ 23,452 $ 32,428 $ 12,477 $ 44,905
Casualty & Liability $ 6,578 $ 34,674 $ 41,252 $ 144,655 $ 33,471 $ 178,126 
Taxes $ 388,201 $ 0 $ 388,201 $ 854 $ 0 $ 854 
Miscellaneous $ 827 $ 0 $ 827 $ 17,186 $ 0 $ 17,186 
Interest $ 0 $ 0 $ 0 $ 994 $ 0 $ 994 
Leases & Rentals $ 236 $ 0 $ 236 $ 10,621 $ 0 $ 10,621 
Capital Purchases $ 0 $ 65,516 $ 65,516 $ 389,179 $ 58,930 $ 448,109 
Contributed Services $ 0 $ 0 $ 0 $ 0 $ 0 $ 0 
Allocated Indirect Expenses $ 0 $ 0 $ 0 $ 0 $ 0 $ 0 
Purchased Transportation Services 
Bus Pass $ 0 N/A $ 0 $ 0 N/A $ 0 
School Board (School Bus) $ 0 N/A $ 0 $ 0 N/A $ 0 
Transportation Network Companies (TNC) $ 0 N/A $ 0 $ 0 N/A $ 0 
Taxi $ 0 N/A $ 0 $ 0 N/A $ 0 
Contracted Operator $ 0 N/A $ 0 $ 0 N/A $ 0 
Total - Expense Sources $ 2,959,695 $ 309,888 $ 3,269,583 $ 3,207,979 $ 426,094 $ 3,634,073 

 
 
 
  



Page 53

Level of Competition 
Worksheet 2 

1. Inventory of Transportation Operators in the Service Area

Column A
Operators 
Available

Column B
Operators 

Contracted in the 
System.

Column C
Include Trips

Column D
% of all Trips

Private Non-Profit

Private For-Profit

Government

Public Transit 
Agency
Total

2. How many of the operators are coordination contractors?

3. Of the operators included in the local coordinated system, how many have the capability
of expanding capacity?

Does the CTC have the ability to expand? 

4. Indicate the date the latest transportation operator was brought into the system.

5. Does the CTC have a competitive procurement process?

6. In the past five (5) years, how many times have the following methods been used in
selection of the transportation operators?

Low bid Requests for proposals
Requests for qualifications Requests for interested parties
Negotiation only

Which of the methods listed on the previous page was used to select the current 
operators? 

5

5

0

N/A

Yes

N/A

Yes

None

N/A

X



Page 54

7. Which of the following items are incorporated in the review and selection of
transportation operators for inclusion in the coordinated system? 

Capabilities of operator Scope of Work
Age of company Safety Program
Previous experience Capacity
Management Training Program
Qualifications of staff Insurance
Resources Accident History
Economies of Scale Quality
Contract Monitoring Community Knowledge
Reporting Capabilities Cost of the Contracting Process
Financial Strength Price
Performance Bond Distribution of Costs
Responsiveness to Solicitation Other: (list)

8. If a competitive bid or request for proposals has been used to select the transportation
operators, to how many potential operators was the request distributed in the most
recently completed process?

How many responded? 

The request for bids/proposals was distributed: 

Locally Statewide Nationally

9. Has the CTC reviewed the possibilities of competitively contracting any services other
than transportation provision (such as fuel, maintenance, etc…)?

None

N/A

N/A N/A N/A

Yes

X



Page 55

Level of Availability (Coordination) 
Worksheet 3 

Planning – What are the coordinated plans for transporting the TD population? 

Public Information – How is public information distributed about transportation services in 
the community? 

Certification – How are individual certifications and registrations coordinated for local TD 
transportation services? 

Eligibility Records – What system is used to coordinate which individuals are eligible for 
special transportation services in the community? 

Plans are coordinated between Marion Transit Services and the LCB.

Marion Senior Services has an outreach division that distributes brochures, and ads.
The website, web links and bus wraps with decals that provide MT's name and phone
number are utilized.

Certification is given to Seniors over 60, persons with disabilities, low income, children
at risk, disadvantaged residents with priority given to those who do not own or drive a
vehicle and do not have family or friends to assist them and live within designated TD
funding area.

The criteria is based on where the rider resides, there is also a vetting process that
considers physical ability, age, medical conditions, and income level.



Page 56

Call Intake – To what extent is transportation coordinated to ensure that a user can reach a 
Reservationist on the first call? 

Reservations – What is the reservation process?  How is the duplication of a reservation 
prevented? 

Trip Allocation – How is the allocation of trip requests to providers coordinated? 

Scheduling – How is the trip assignment to vehicles coordinated? 

There is an automated system that answers and places them in a waiting pattern until
one of the reservationists is available. There are three (3) reservationists taking calls at
any given time.

Reservationist utilizes a system (RouteMatch) that confirms the customer is an existing
rider, schedules the trip in the system and triggers an alert should there be a
duplication. If it is a new customer it is determined what funding will be utilized and
proper scheduling procedure is followed.

N/A

A trip scheduler assigns by geographic location utilizing RouteMatch.



Page 57

Transport – How are the actual transportation services and modes of transportation 
coordinated? 

Dispatching – How is the real time communication and direction of drivers coordinated? 

General Service Monitoring – How is the overseeing of transportation operators 
coordinated? 

Daily Service Monitoring – How are real-time resolutions to trip problems coordinated? 

The RouteMatch system allocates trips according to trip type and time of day.

Drivers are given a manifest with a list of scheduled riders in the morning. They
maintain communication and results throughout the day with the RouteMatch system on
tablets and two-way communication as needed.

The CTC oversees the managers and the managers oversee the operators.

Dispatchers utilize RouteMatch system to identify nearby drivers available to lend
assistance. Drivers have two-way communication systems on the buses and dispatch
is in contact with them at any time.



Page 58

Trip Reconciliation – How is the confirmation of official trips coordinated? 

Billing – How is the process for requesting and processing fares, payments, and reimbursements 
coordinated? 

Reporting – How is operating information reported, compiled, and examined? 

Cost Resources – How are costs shared between the coordinator and the operators (s) in order 
to reduce the overall costs of the coordinated program? 

A trip manager confirms all trips daily and verifies that the information on the manifest is
accurate.

All payment methods are coordinated by the trips manager. The trips manager
coordinates with the rider to ensure they are aware of their financial obligation
pertaining to their upcoming trip.

The RouteMatch system maintains all data required. Data is compiled according to
CTD guidelines and submitted based on deadlines.

N/A Operators are not utilized.



Page 59

Information Resources – How is information shared with other organizations to ensure 
smooth service provision and increased service provision? 

Overall – What type of formal agreement does the CTC have with organizations, which provide 
transportation in the community? 

The outreach program, website, brochures distributed to local merchants,
neighborhoods and through the mail, in-person presentations. There is continuous
communication and coordination with SunTran for client vetting and route optimization.

N/A



























































































































































































TDLCB Meeting Minutes – December 9, 2021   Page 1 of 6 
Approved –  

 
 

 
 

Transportation Disadvantaged Local Coordinating Board (TDLCB) Meeting 
Marion Senior Services 

1101 SW 20th Court, Ocala, FL 34471 
December 9, 2021 

10:30 AM 
 
 

MINUTES 
 
 
 
Members Present:  
 
Jeffrey Askew 
Ivonne Perez 
Susan Hanley 
Andrea Melvin 
Steven Neal 
 
Members Not Present:  
 
Michelle Stone 
Charmaine Anderson 
Tracey Sapp 
Carlos Colon  
Iris Pozo 
Tracey Alesiani 
Carissa Hutchinson 
Anissa Pieriboni 
Jeff Aboumrad 
James Haynes 
 
 
Others Present:  
 
Rob Balmes, TPO 
Shakayla Irby, TPO 
Elizabeth Mitchell, TPO 



TDLCB Meeting Minutes – December 9, 2021   Page 2 of 6 
Approved –  

Brandon Palermo, Center for Independent Living 
Ken McKely, Marion Transit 
Karen Williams, Marion Transit 
Herman Schulz, Marion Transit 
 
Item 1.  Call to Order and Roll Call 
 
Vice Chairman Askew called the meeting to order at 10:30am.  Secretary Shakayla Irby called the 
roll and a special quorum was present.   
 
Per the bylaws Mr. Neal made a motion to move forward with a special quorum of five-voting 
members.  Ms. Melvin seconded, and the motion passed unanimously.   
 
Item 2. Pledge of Allegiance  
 
Vice Chairman Askew led the board members in the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
Item 3.  Proof of Publication  
 
Secretary Shakayla Irby stated that the meeting had been published December 2, 2021 online on 
the TPO website and Facebook and Twitter pages, the City of Ocala, Belleview, and Dunnellon 
websites. The meeting was also published to the December 2, 2021 edition of the Star Banner. 
 
Item 4A. Veterans Services presented by Mr. Jeffrey Askew 
 
Vice Chairman Askew, Director of Marion County Veterans Service gave a presentation of the 
services provided. 
 
Mr. Askew stated that along with being the Director of Marion County Veterans Services he also 
oversaw the Ocala-Marion County Veterans Memorial Park and was in charge of the Veterans 
Exhibit Center.  
 
A pamphlet was provided to the board to review information on all services provided. 
 
Some of the services provided included help for residents to obtain their Veterans Administration 
(VA) benefits. That included counseling, compensation, pension, health care, education, as well 
as death & burial benefits. 
 
Veteran Services also assisted veterans who were seeking to replace lost medals awarded during 
active duty. 
 
Marion County Veterans Services located at 2730 E. Silver Springs Blvd., Ocala, FL 34470 also 
shared their building with Vets helping Vets and they assisted with meals, rent, counseling for 
Veterans with PTSD, home loans, and also help low income individuals as well. 
 



TDLCB Meeting Minutes – December 9, 2021   Page 3 of 6 
Approved –  

Mr. Askew mentioned that for the first time Veterans Services would have three floats in the 
upcoming Christmas parade that included Veterans and their families.  
 
A booklet with information on the Veterans Park was provided to the board. 
 
Mr. Askew mentioned that you did not have to be deceased to have your name placed in the 
Veterans Park.  He also provided a map that outlined the Memorial Park. 
 
The Veterans Park was open from sunrise to sunset at 2601 East Silver Springs Blvd., Ocala, FL 
34470. 
 
Mr. Askew said just down the hill from the Veterans Memorial Park there was a Veterans Exhibit 
Center that was open Tuesday to Friday and on special occasions (Memorial Day and Veterans 
Day etc.). 
 
A proper flag etiquette booklet was provided to the board. 
 
Mr. Askew had a Q&A with the board and also provided a chance to receive special prizes.  
 
Question: What state had the weirdest shaped flag? 
Answer: Ohio 
 
Question: Which state received their first official flag in the year 2020? 
Answer: Mississippi  
 
Mr. Askew talked about the funding that was received for Veterans and also shared the three 
locations to the Veterans Clinic.  
 
SunTran would be providing bus services to the new Veterans Clinic located on SR 200. 
 
Item 5A. Grievance Procedures  
 
TPO staff regularly reviewed and/or amended the TDLCB Grievance Procedures to assure that all 
elements of the Grievance Procedures were in alignment with Florida statutes, regulations and 
codes.   
 
There were no new amendments to the Grievance Procedures at the time. 
 
Ms. Melvin made a motion to approve the Grievance Procedures as presented.  Ms. Hanley 
seconded, and the motion passed unanimously. 
 
Item 5B. By-Laws  
 
TPO staff regularly reviewed and/or amended the TDLCB Bylaws to assure that all elements of 
the Bylaws are in alignment with Florida statutes, regulations and codes. 
 



TDLCB Meeting Minutes – December 9, 2021   Page 4 of 6 
Approved –  

There were no new amendments to the By-laws. 
 
Ms. Hanley made a motion to approve the By-laws as presented.  Ms. Melvin seconded, and the 
motion passed unanimously. 
 
Item 5C. Election of new Vice-Chairperson  
 
Mr. Askew nominated Andrea Melvin to be Vice Chair. 
 
Mr. Neal made a motion to appoint Ms. Andrea Melvin as Vice Chair.  Ms. Hanley seconded, and 
the motion passed unanimously. 
 
Item 5D. Election of new Grievance sub-committee members 
 
Five volunteers were needed for the Grievance sub-committee.  
 
Mr. Jeffery Askew and Steven Neal volunteered to be on the Grievance sub-committee members.  
 
The election of new Grievance sub-committee members was tabled to the next TDLCB meeting 
with Mr. Askew and Mr. Neal as volunteers.  
 
Item 5E. Election of sub-committee members to assist with CTC evaluation 
 
Ms. Liz Mitchell with the Ocala Marion TPO explained that the sub-committee members would 
assist with the CTC evaluation that was conducted every year. 
 
The evaluation looked at training, finances, and all of the interworking of the system. 
 
Sub-committee members would assist with phone calls to Marion Transit riders for surveying and 
also ride-a-longs on the buses to see the drivers in action also.  
 
Volunteers 

• Andrea Melvin 
• Brandon Palermo 
• Susan Hanley 
• Jeffrey Askew (if needed) 

 
Item 5F. Meeting Schedule for 2022 
 
Mr. Askew reviewed the 2022 meeting schedule with the board and asked that board members 
provide an alternate if a member could not attend a future meeting. 
 
Item 6. Consent Agenda 
 
Mr. Neal made a motion to approve the Consent Agenda.  Ms. Melvin seconded, and the motion 
passed unanimously. 



TDLCB Meeting Minutes – December 9, 2021 Page 5 of 6 
Approved –  

Item 7. Comments by TDLCB Members 

Ms. Susan Hanley made a comment that from the Department of Elder Affairs she had hoped 
that things would return to some sort of normalcy.  The Department of Elder Affairs determined 
Medicaid eligibility and still had not been going into nursing homes to assess patients. Due to 
changes during the pandemic there was a sense of disconnection from the nursing home 
facilities. Patients were being assessed via phone after reviewing information for each patient. 
There was a struggle with open visitation at nursing homes and also home visits were still 
difficult.  

Mr. Askew said that it had been a challenging year and hoped that next year would be more open 
for everyone. 

Ms. Andrea Melvin said that the Centers for Independent Living still had their front door locked 
and only seeing appointments as needed most services were still provided by phone or by Zoom. 

Mr. Brandon Palermo with the Centers for Independent Living said he had hopes that things 
would continue to get better and hoped for reopening in the coming year.  

Ms. Ivonne Perez with the Agency of Health Care Administration had been doing business as 
usual.  

Mr. Steven Neal made comments that the SunTran had started a new route structure on October 
18th and still had face mask restrictions in place extended until March 18th, 2022 but expected to 
continue with different variants. SunTran would be putting new technology inside of the buses 
for Covid and inside the air ventilation system would be a idolization system to kill Covid and 
germs on the bus. SunTran was also going to the Centers, the new VA hospital, and extended 
routes for Grey Hound users. SunTran would also be looking into electric buses and more bus 
shelters in the coming year.  

Mr. Askew asked if face masks were provided for the SunTran bus drivers and riders. 

Mr. Neal responded that there were masks provided on the bus if needed. 

Mr. Askew asked if SunTran could provide more route maps to the Veterans Services facility. 

Mr. Neal said the he would provide more route maps to the Veterans Services facility.  

Item 8. Comments by TPO Staff 

Mr. Rob Balmes, TPO Director notified the TDLCB of the January 12, 2022 kick-off meeting to 
the Commitment to Zero: Safety Action Plan and provided a flyer.  The plan would continue 
throughout the late summer with the result of a final action plan for the community. 



TDLCB Meeting Minutes – December 9, 2021   Page 6 of 6 
Approved –  

Item 9. Comments by CTC 
 
Mr. Herman Schulz gave updates that Jenifer Martinez was the acting Director for transportation 
and if the board had any questions on day to day operations they could reach out to himself, Karen 
Williams, or Ken McKely. 
 
Marion Transit had recently implemented a new phone upgrade and computer upgrades were in 
process. 
 
Mr. Schulz also provided grant updates and new bus updates.  
 
Route match and the optimizer would put clients in route orders so that drivers did not have to plan 
out the routes. Additional training was coming for the new route match in the first of the New 
Year. 
 
Ken McKely, Transit Manager had recently completed Transit Supervisor certification course 
provided through the Transit Safety Institute.  
 
All drivers for Marion Transit were wearing masks as well as riders. 
 
Item 10. Public Comment 
 
There was no public comment. 
 
Item 11. Adjournment 
 
Vice Chair Askew adjourned the meeting at 11:14am. 
 
 
 
 
Respectfully Submitted By: 
 
 
_______________________________________ 
Shakayla Irby, TPO Administrative Assistant 



A transportation system that supports growth, mobility, and safety through leadership and planning 
Mar ion County    •    Ci ty  o f  Bel lev iew   •    Ci ty  o f  Dunnel lon   •    Ci ty  o f  Ocala 

2710 E. Silver Springs Blvd. • Ocala, Florida 34470 
Telephone: (352) 438 - 2630   •   www.ocalamariontpo.org 

Summary 

On January 12, 2022, the TPO kicked-off Commitment to Zero: An Action Plan for Safer 
Streets in Ocala Marion. The public can participate at any time by visiting the Commitment to 
Zero project page at:  https://ocalamariontpo.org/safety-plan 

The project page contains up to date documents and meeting information, including “How to Get 
Involved”. This section provides an opportunity for the public to complete an online survey and 
place comments on an online interactive map. As Board members, if you could please share the 
project page and opportunities for public comment, it will be greatly appreciated. 

The TPO and consultant team will host a Community Workshop on April 14, 2022 at the 
College of Central Florida Klein Center. Attached to this memo is a flier highlighting the 
event. The workshop is open to all members of the community. Further details will be provided 
in the near future, but is expected to include a brief presentation, followed by an open-house style 
format.   

On June 16, 2022, the TPO plans to conduct a specific TDLCB Workshop at the annually 
scheduled workshop meeting. Our consultant team will facilitate a 45 to 60 minute session with 
TDLCB members to gain insights and feedback to improve transportation safety for our 
community.  

Attachment(s) 

• Community Workshop Flyer

If you have any questions about the project, please contact me any time at: 438-2631. 

TO: TDLCB Board Members 

FROM: Rob Balmes, Director 

RE: Commitment to Zero Community and TDLCB Workshops 

https://ocalamariontpo.org/safety-plan/



	March 17th, 2022
	AGENDA

	New Members memo.pdf
	TO: TDLCB Board Members
	Summary
	The TDLCB has replaced some vacant positions on the Board as well as solicited an additional agency to have representation present at the meetings.
	Attachment(s)
	New Members Bio’s
	Action Requested


	TDLCB Member Roster.pdf
	BOARD MEMBERS
	ALTERNATES

	CTC Evaluation Memo 2022.pdf
	TO: TDLCB Board Members
	Summary
	Attachment(s)
	Copy of the Commission for the Transportation Disadvantaged evaluation workbook.
	Action Requested


	Commitment to Zero Update.pdf
	TO:  TDLCB Board Members
	FROM: Rob Balmes, Director




